
• Requirement for all purchases 
– Be registered as a legal entity with the Indiana Secretary of 

State’s Office 
– Vendor Information Form (combination W-9 and Direct Deposit 

Form) submitted to the Auditor of State’s Office:  Current Version 
is State Form 53788 (R2 / 10-09) 

• Contracts/Leases 
• Quantity Purchase Awards 

– www.IN.gov 

• Competitive Quotations 
– Less than $5,000 

• Contact three, or more, known Contractors 
• Receive telephonic quotations 
• Issue Purchase Order 
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• Competitive Quotations (cont) 
– Less Than $75,000 

• Contact three, or more, known Contractors 
• Conduct on Site Pre-Bid Meeting 
• Allow at least seven days for Contractors to send bids 
• Conduct bid opening 
• Award contract 
• Notice to Proceed 

– Less Than $150,000 
• Advertise in local newspaper 
• Advertise on State Armory Board Web Site:  http://www.in.gov/sab/ 
• No pre-qualification 
• No wage scale 
• Pre-Bid Meeting 
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• Competitive Quotations (cont) 
– Less Than $150,000 (cont) 

• Bid opening not earlier than 14 days after Pre-Bid Meeting 
• Public Bid Opening 
• Award Contract 
• Notice to Proceed 

– $150,000 an up 
• Same as less than $150,000 except all bidders must be pre-

qualified 
• Any/all Sub-Contractors, with a Contract value of $150,000 or more, 

must be pre-qualified in their area of work 
• If estimated value of contract is $350,000, or greater, there will be a 

Common Construction Wage Determination published.  This will 
establish the minimum wage and benefit compensation to be paid 
for work done in conjunction with project 

 

How We Conduct Business 



• Established Account 
• Annual Operating Budget 
• Capital Improvement Projects 

• Armory Board 
• Buy Indiana 
• Get Pre-Qualified through Indiana Department of 

Administration; Department of Public Works 
• Get Registered:  MBE/WBE 

How We Conduct Business 































National Guard State Headquarters 
Mr. John Dunning 
(317) 247-3252 

john.r.dunning.nfg@mail.mil 
 

Point of Contact 

mailto:john.r.dunning.nfg@mail.mil


 
 
 
 

QUESTIONS 
????? 
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